

Fw: Comfort Letter

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 31 Mar 2017 18:07:57 -0400
Attachments: OEB_March 31_Minister's letter from OEB_ESP_SNAP_LSB _Revised draft 03_2 PJ.docx (29.53 kB)

This seems better?

Original Message

From: Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) <Paul.Johnson3@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Comfort Letter

Hi Keley,

Attached is the latest draft of the OEB letter. This includes OEB's edits as well as ESP/SNAP's. We'd like to do one more pass by the OEB, but wanted to share at this point in case you have comments.

Paul

Paul Johnson | A/Deputy Director | Legal Services | ENERGY | MEDG | MRIS | MOI |
ACCESSIBILITY
18th Floor, 56 Wellesley Street West, Toronto ON M7A 2E7 | Tel: 416-325-1834
This communication is subject to solicitor-client privilege.

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:56 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Comfort Letter

We just got off a call with the OEB. I think we have a path forward.

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:38 PM
To: Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Comfort Letter

Hi Paul,

Let me know if you have any update from OEB. Also, can you bring copies of the latest to our meeting tomorrow? We'll likely want to regroup as a smaller group to go through the draft.

Thanks,
Keley